PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

January 12, 2012

BID NUMBER: 52002860

TITLE: Slabs Concrete 64"

DEPARTMENT: Water Department-Operations Division

DATE TO OPEN: January 18, 2012 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Subject bid S2002860, 64" Concrete Slabs, has been Postponed Until Further Notice.

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F.K
Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the proposal.

TR
“/Buyer, I Manton

[

L

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

IMsj



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

January 20, 2012

BID NUMBER: S2002860

TITLE: Slabs Concrete 64"

DEPARTMENT: Water Department

DATE TO OPEN: January 18, 2012 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Subject bid S2002860, 64" Concrete Slabs, is hereby scheduled to open on February 10,
2012 at 10:30 A.M.

Question #1

On the drawing there is a note stating "Weld intersecting bars together where indicated"......we
did not see any areas indicated other than where the bars from the "C" channel meets the adjacent
reinforcing bars.....Is this the only area, or did you want every intersection welded?

Response:

The “C” channel to the adjacent bars.
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52002860

Question #2

On the first and second drawing of the attachment there are two measurements that we need
clarification about. The 5'-4" (4' city inlet) and the 7'-4" (6' city inlet) does that signify two

different concrete slabs or is that the top and bottom measurement of a trapezoid shaped concrete
slab. If they are 2 different slabs what are the quantities for each?

Response:

Only the 64” concrete slab will be utilized during the contract period. The reference to the 7°4”
(6’ City inlet) is hereby deleted from this Invitation and Bid.

Question #3

Does the vendor supply the clean-out frame and cover. If yes what are the dimensions?

Response:

Yes.

Question #4

Page 9, Paragraph 2.2.1 states “Vendor to supply rings”, are we required to supply the clean out
frame and cover in our bid or will the City provide them?

Response:

The ring should be installed in Slab with cover.



PAGE 3 OF 3

52002860

Question #5

There is a note stating Inlets must be on skids....Can we put multiple inlets on one skid or do you
need each inlet to have it's own skid?

Response:
Presently the inlets are delivered with up to 4 slabs on a skid, this seems to be a manageable

amount of weight but vendors are cautioned that too much weight is no good because there will
be problems moving them.

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F.K
Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the proposal.

—

uyer, J. MANTON

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

IMsi



